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Ottawa. June 22nd.1925.

Sir:—

I beg to advise that Mr.Allan McPherson
the timber Cicensee for part of the Whitefish Lake Reserve

(Louisa Tæp.) has submitted lworn culler returna showing the
kinds and quantities of timber out last season, and an account
has been prepared, which Ia enclosed herewith showing the

amount of dues payable theroon.

The Department desires to drau your attention
to the fact that the culler returne indicate that most of

the logs were out from very small timber ( particularly the
hardwood varioties) and as this licence species a minimun

dismeter of 10 Inches it is considered that a large

proportion of the timber has been out from trees under-else.

I have therefore to request you to make

inquiry into this matter,before sending the enclosed account

ith a request for payment.

Your obedient servant,
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last, Deputy & Secretary.

i. J. Leven -
Kansina
u
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